UNIVERSITY,

Aing's College, Gindsor, D. S.

This University was originated and recommended by a Committee of the House of Assembly, November, 1787. It was founded by Act of Parliament in 1788, under the title of "King's College, of Nova Scotia," and a Royal Charter was granted by King George III. in 1802.

PATRON.

HIS GRACE THE ARCHBISHOP OF CANTERBURY.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS, 1875-1876.

The Rt. Rev. Hibbert Binney, D.D., Lord Bishop of Nova Scotia.

Visitor and President of the Board.

REV. GEORGE McCAWLEY, D.D.

Hon. Mr. JUSTICE WILKINS, B.A. Life Governors.

Hon. MR. JUSTICE SMITH.

REV. CANON SCOVIL, M. A., Ph. D.

HON. P. C. HILL, D. C. L., Prov. Secretary.

REV. G. W. HODGSON, M. A.

W. J. ALMON, M. D.

ol-

res he

of ry

7.

nt

d

n

Edward Binney, Esq.

H. S. POOLE, Esq., M. A.

E. W. DIMOCK, Esq.

H. Y. HIND, Esq., M. A.

F. ALLISON, Esq., M. A.

J. C. Halliburton, M. A., Treasurer. Rev. J. C. Cochran, D. D., Secretary.